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Proposed Naming of Joyce Trimmer Park

Date: May 26, 2009
To: Scarborough Community Council
From: Brenda Patterson, General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation

Wards: Ward 42 - Scarborough — Rouge River

Reference
Number:

SUMMARY

Scarborough Community Council, at its meeting of May 14, 2009, in considering a
request regarding the naming of the park situated at Sheppard Avenue East and Conlins
Road, currently known as McAsphalt Park, in honour of the late Mayor of Scarborough,
Joyce Trimmer, referred the matter to the General Manager of Parks, Forestry and
Recreation for areport back to Community Council for its meeting of June 9, 2009 (Item
SC26.26).

Thisisto advise that the staff report will be submitted to the supplementary agenda.

CONTACT
Andy Koropeski, Director, Parks, Tel: 416-392-7911, Fax: 416-397-4007, Email:
akoropes@toronto.ca

Y asmin Carter, Operations Support Officer, Tel: 416-396-7403, Fax: 416-396-4957,
Email: ycarter@toronto.ca
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